Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 2:10 PM
To: Caroline Cabrera

Cc: Rachel Wu; SUR

Subject: RE: MT00015772 is Approved
Attachments: SKJ 3813T-1A.pdf

Dear Caroline,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SKJ 3813T.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 4:11 PM

To: Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: MT00015772 is Approved

Dear Caroline,
Thank you for the assignment.
Dear Anysia,

Please let us know in advance if any survey arrangement.

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya
Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 3:20 PM

To: Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: MT00015772 is Approved



Insured Vehicle No : SG1195C

TP Vehicle No :SKJ3813T

Claim No : D23001474MFBP

Workshop Name : HOCK WAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTE LTD
Our Surveyor  : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Instructions  : Without Prejudice

Accident not reported
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